

BANKERS INDEMNITY INSURANCE COMPANY

NEWARK • NEW JERSEY

CLAIM DEPARTMENT

C. R. FAULKNER, MANAGER

PHILADELPHIA BRANCH OFFICE
EDGAR CAMPBELL, RESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT
PUBLIC LEDGER BUILDING
PHILADELPHIA, PA.
WALNUT 2600 MAIN 9321

August 23, 1941.

Dr. Willard Machle,
University of Cincinnati,
College of Medicine,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Re: 4-C-4677 [REDACTED] vs.
McLaren Auto Supply
Accident 9/4/40

Dear Doctor:

We have and thank you for yours of August 20, 1941.

Thus far we have no advices as to the date of the hearing, and, under the circumstances, unless something unforeseen develops it will be in order for you to retain our file until the return of Dr. Kehoe.

We will appreciate it, however, if this matter is brought to the immediate attention of Dr. Kehoe upon his return on September 1, 1941.

We will await his advices.

Yours very truly,

E. W. Kalbach
E. W. KALBACH

COMPENSATION CLAIM DEPARTMENT

EWK:FJ



August 20, 1941

Re: 4-C-4677

Mr. W. H. Dull
Bankers Indemnity Insurance Company
Newark, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Dull:

Your file on the [REDACTED] case has
been received.

Dr. Kehoe will be out of the laboratory
until September 1, and will not be able to
give this matter his attention until that time.

In the event that it is necessary for you
to have this material returned to you before
that date, please let me know and I will direct
my attention to it at once.

When a date for hearing is set, please
let us know to what extent you wish us to give
you assistance in defending the case.

Very truly yours,

WM:vr

Willard Machle, M. D.